# SAHIL



### **EXPERIENCE**

# UI/UX Designer @ FastID

#### 2020-Present

I am currently working with FastID as a UI/UX Designer. My role over here is to designs the layout, UI, user experiences, designs wireframes, prototypes.

## Designer @ RCCH

#### 2019-Present

RCCH is a NGO based in Chandigarh part of the ROTARY International. I am serving there as a designer. I help them with the creative to spread awareness about their projects and commitees.

# **INTERESTS**

Modelling, Working out, Reading



Be https://www.behance.net/sahildabas



ttps://dribbble.com/Sahil17 https://dribbble.com/Sahil17

#### **ABOUT ME**

I am an enthusiastic UI/UX Designer with problem solving skills and having 4 months of experience in user interface (UI), wireframing, prototyping and making the better user experiences. I have good knowledge of the designs tool, like Photoshop, adobe XD, figma, aftereffects etc.

- +91 8729011790
- sdabas17062000@gmail.com
- Chandigarh , INDIA

# **SKILLS**

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe illustrator
- Adobe XD, Figma
- Zeplin, Miro
- Adobe Aftereffects, protopie

### **EDUCATION**

BE-Computer Science 2019-2022

CHANDIGARH UNIVERSITY

#### High school

Kendriya vidyalaya